VALLEY HOME MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL



ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com StanCountyMACs.com

> Members: Nancy Osmundson Chris Hempleman Winnie Mullins

January 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes Valley Home School Gym 13231 Pioneer Ave, Valley Home

- 1. Call Meeting to Order: Meeting called to order at 6:31 PM by Vice Chair Nancy Osmundson.
- 2. Roll Call: Present were members Osmundson, Hempleman, Mullins. Quorum was established.
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was conducted.
- 4. The MAC took action to elect officers for 2023 Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary.
 - Member Hempleman nominated Member Osmundson as Chair.
 - Member Mullins nominated Member Hempleman as Secretary.
 - Vice Chair has been scheduled for nomination at the April 12, 2023, meeting as an action item.

Actions to nominate and appoint new officers and to hold the Vice-Chair appointment until the April meeting was unanimously approved.

5. Public Comment:

- Mr. Eric Kjeldgaard Oakdale Joint School Board Candidate, introduced himself and shared that he was running for the March 7, 2023 Special Election.
- Dennis McCutcheon said that the streetlight has been removed in Valley Home and has not been replaced. PG&E was called, and no progress has been made. As per PG&E, \$500 needs to be paid for this action for 4630 Lone Tree. As per Ms. Inacio, she will review further in partnership with Supervisor Condit's Office. Mr. McCutcheon provided a project number and other information.
- 6. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 12, 2022– A motion was made and seconded for approval of the October 12, 2022, meeting minutes. Minutes were unanimously approved.

7. Community Reports

A. Public Safety

- a. California Highway Patrol: They are busy from the flooding and reported that Valley Home Rd and Free Love Collision. Another collision. Both injuries. Fatal crash on Valley Home and Pleasant Valley Road(s.)
- b. Sheriff's Department: Brett Abbott, New Community Resource Officer: Issues of flooding in the County Area. Stanislaus River is below flooding, and Valley Home is not in danger as of 1/11/2023 6:49PM. The area of River flood measurement is on Orange Blossom Road.
- c. Fire Chief: Mr. Ryan Winton. Much effort in the 10 days to help prepare for the floods and there is storage space such as Don Pedro.

- B. Public Works: Ms. Inacio: Flooding concerns are being addressed in the region, in particular in South Modesto and the west side of the County. Public Works is monitoring area floods for resources and support.
 - The community is encouraged to report all concerns in the area regarding flooding, potholes and sink holes. Stanislaus emergency information is being posted online: Facebook and Instragram: StanEmergency and Stanislaus County.
- C. Supervisor Mr. Condit: Public Safety agencies level 1 is the highest and county employees are helping. Citizen emergency response team is in full force. San Joaquin River is the highest concern. Locally in Oakdale/Valley Home Areas have much road flooding. All resources and support are being used for prevention. Levees are being checked in the region.
- D. Valley Home Joint School District, Jessica Caudle: Valley Home School Student received ELOP Support during the Winter Break. 21 students received extra tutoring help from this program.

8. Information Items

A. Ms. Inacio stated a Fentanyl presentation has been scheduled for the April 12, 2023, MAC meeting.

9. Action Items

- 10. Council Comments/Issues/Topics for Next Agenda
 - The next meeting will be Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at 6:30pm-Topics to include a Fentanyl Presentation.
- 11. Meeting adjourned at 7:32PM by member Osmundson.